OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

March 35 1959

Leonard Nichols
% 0o Lo McCutcheon
Mal jamar, New Mexico

Ret Stato, Well 3’
Sec 21-~18S-28E,

Dear Sir:
Inchecking thru our file on the abovs mentioned well

we find that you have not submitted form C-103;on each string

of casing. 3 copies for gach string of casing, reporting the
results of test of casing shut-off, must be filed within 10
days after test. '

Please take care of this matter as soon as possible.

Yours very truly, |
OI1. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong,
Supervisor, Dist#ict No. 2

MLA/ in



